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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BULLETIN No. 13-2 
 
April 9, 2013 
 
For which Statements of Interest are due by 4:30 p.m. Central Standard Time to the Illinois State Toll 
Highway Authority at their offices, 2700 Ogden Avenue, Downers Grove, Illinois 60515, April 18, 2013. 
 
QUESTIONS:  The Tollway has received the following questions to PSB 13-2 via email to the 
SOIPSB13-2 mail box.  The Tollway offers the following responses: 
 
 
Question 1:  Has the design concept been performed for Item No. 1 – Roadway Reconstruction, York 
Road to I-290?  Will geotechnical/soil borings be obtained as part of this contract? 
 

Response:  A design concept has not been performed.  Geotechnical/ soil borings will be 
obtained as a part of this contract. 
 
 

Question 2:  Has a Master Plan/Pre-concept Report been prepared for Items No. 1 and 2? 
 
Response:  A Master Plan/ Pre-Concept report was not performed. 

 
 
Question 3: Is an accommodation for Bus Rapid Transit on the median shoulders part of the 
reconstruction scope for Items No. 1, 2 and 6? 

 
Response:   No. 
 
 

Question 4:  Is there a minimum percentage of work that the prime consultant is required to perform? 
 

Response:  Yes. The prime consultant shall be responsible to perform a minimum of 40% 
of the work. 

 
 
Question 5:  We have reviewed the documents that are available for the Aerial Mapping project for the 
Illinois Tollway and did not locate a scope of work. Is there a document available with more details 
about accuracy, resolution, and deliverables required? 
 

Response: Page A-16 and A-17 of PSB 13-2 provides a general scope.  The accuracy, 
resolution and deliverables will be defined on a task by task basis. 
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Question 6: In PSB 13-2, pg. 47 "REQUIRED EXHIBITS AND CERTIFICATIONS TO BE 
COMPLETED", bidders/vendors are asked to submit Exhibit D as an attachment to the SOI.  
  
Do we include an Exhibit D in each SOI item or do we produce only a single Exhibit D document to 
show all proposed staff of all SOI items we are submitting on? 

 
Response:  Exhibit D will be specific to each PSB item the firm is submitting for.  Include 
a .pdf version of Exhibit D within the Statement of Interest submitted for each item.     

 
 

Question 7: Exhibit A Proposed Staff and Exhibit D Availability of Key Project Personnel – Is it 
acceptable to list additional staff deem to be playing “key” roles, not just the key personnel required and 
defined in the PSB?  
  

Response:  Per page 53 of PSB 13-2, key project personnel are defined as those specific 
positions identified in the PSB item description. 
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